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July 17, 2025 3 \
TO: Steven Contente, Town Administrator A
FROM: Diane M. Williamson, Director
RE: Petition to Modify Dog Kennel License for Allison’s Pampered Pets o OF

7 Michael Drive

I have reviewed the above petition and | have also reviewed it with the Zoning Officer.

As indicated in 2024 when the petitioner appeared for a Dog Kennel License, this use is
considered a home occupation in the R-15 zone which this property is located in. As long
as the standards of the home occupation business are met, the use is permitted and in
compliance with Zoning Ordinance.

The kennel license is issued by the Town Council and they may impose additional limits,
such as the maximum number of dogs to be housed in the property. While we have no
objections to the petition to increase the number of dogs, it is noted that the business must
still maintain the limits and requirements of the Zoning Ordinance (Section 28-153)
regarding the outward appearance, traffic, parking, employees, sighage, etc.

i
STEVEN CONTENTE
Town Administrator
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